
7/31/2017 Print

about:blank 3/4

Bronx Speaker & Electronics
3382A Boston Road
Bronx, NY 10469-2404
(718)-515-9213
www.bronxspeaker.com

---------- Original Message ----------
From: Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>
To: Bronx Speaker & Electronics <bronxspeaker1@juno.com>
Subject: Re: Bronx Speaker Invoice
Date: Thu, 27 Sep 2012 23:35:45 +0100 (BST)

Hello
 
Thank you for the email the shipping address is
 
Mr Simon Cordell
23 Byron Terrace
Edmonton
London
N9 7DG
United Kingdom
 
Could you also tell me ways in which i can pay please.
 
Many Thanks
 
Simon
 
 

From: Bronx Speaker & Electronics <bronxspeaker1@juno.com>
To: re_wired@ymail.com 
Sent: Thursday, 27 September 2012, 21:52
Subject: Bronx Speaker Invoice

Hello,
 
     Could you please provide us with your complete shipping information so
that we can complete your invoice?
 
 
Thank you
Bronx Speaker & Electronics
3382A Boston Road
Bronx, NY 10469-2404
(718)-515-9213
www.bronxspeaker.com

____________________________________________________________
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